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Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Signs of Community Interest - Eastlake Community Church

From: Ryan Classen [mailto:ryan@eastlakelawrence.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 2:52 PM 
To: Jonathan Douglass 
Subject: EastLake Signs 
 

John, 
 
Thanks for taking the time to help us with this.  As you requested here are the intersections where we would like 
to place our signs.  100 of them in total. 
 
23rd & Iowa 
15th & Iowa 
Clinton Pkwy & Kasold 
Bob Billings & Kasold 
6th & Kasold 
6th & Wakarusa 
31st & Iowa 
23rd & Louisiana 
6th & Lawrence 
Bob Billings & Wakarusa 
Clinton Pkwy & Wakarusa 
23rd & Massachusetts 
9th & Iowa 
 
We are promoting this as a community wide event.  We love this city.  We are here to serve this city.  Here is a 
link to the website for the event.  Check it out.  All of the videos on this website will feature local businesses 
and areas.  Our mission as a church is to reach this city. 
 
http://www.freelovelawrence.com/ 
 
The signs will only have the url address on them, “freelovelawrence.com”.  The signs will be 24” wide by 6” 
tall.  They will be black signs with white text.  I would be more than happy to bring you one of the signs if that 
would help.  Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Ryan Classen 
Operations & KIDS Administration 
 

 
2040 W. 31st St. Suite G #241 
Lawrence, KS  66046 
 
Phone: 785‐766‐4509 
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